

SALMAN KHAN GHOURI

motion . design . vfx



+971-555-907-207



salman@salmankhanghauri.com



www.salmankhanghauri.com



Dubai, UAE

EXPERTISE

- Motion Graphics
- Visual Effects
- Matte Painting
- Compositing & Roto
- Motion & Camera Tracking
- 3D Stereoscopic work flow
- Post Production
- Color Grading
- Video Editing
- Video Production
- 3D Modeling
- 3D Animation
- Creative Direction
- Public Speaking
- Digital Marketing
- Management
- Marketing Strategy

ABOUT ME

Motion, Design and visual effect artist - with a proven track record of performance, skill and dedication. I'm defined as an adaptable, self-motivated, confident and down to earth individual. I excel at working under pressure and have successfully completed multiple projects for some of the top notch clients over the years. I have successfully trained and led the teams of highly skilled and talented artists to be up to par with the quality standards. My experience with diverse clients and professional qualification makes me an asset to any team.

JOB EXPERIENCE

MOTION, DESIGN AND VFX INSTRUCTOR
HKVFX -Visual Effects Training

2013 - 2016

Cyberjaya, Malaysia

Some of the Clients:

- University of Malaysia (2016)
- TV3 (2016)
- Uni KL (2016)
- Nikon (2015)
- Limkokwing University (2015)
- Astro Radio (2015-16)

CO ORGANIZER AND SPEAKER

2014 - 2016

Adobe After Effects Malaysia (AEMY)

Cyberjaya, Malaysia

MOTION GRAPHICS/VFX ARTIST

2013 - 2014

Hue Visualab

Petaling jaya, Malaysia

MOTION/DESIGN/VFX ARTIST

2011 - 2016

Independent Freelancer

Malaysia

EDUCATION

MBA IN GENERAL MANAGEMENT

2014 - 2016

Limkokwing University of Creative Technology

Cyberjaya, Malaysia

B.A. (HONS) IN CREATIVE MULTIMEDIA

2011 - 2014

Limkokwing University of Creative Technology

Cyberjaya, Malaysia

PRE-ENGINEERING, APPLIED PHYSICS/MATHS

2008 - 2010

Punjab College of Engineering

Okara, Pakistan

LANGUAGES



ACHIEVEMENTS

THE FOUNDRY®
(2016)

Recognized as the first person in the subcontinent and the GCC to hold the title of Nuke Certified Trainer.

LIMKOKWING UNIVERSITY
(2013)

Awarded as the best group leader in the university projects.

PUNJAB COLLEGE OF ENG.
(2008-2010)

Became cricket captain and head coach of the college cricket team.

INTERESTS



Travelling



Reading



Fitness



Cooking



Music



Movies

PERSONAL SKILLS

LEADERSHIP

TEAMWORK

CREATIVITY

COMMUNICATION

MANAGEMENT

HARDWORK

CERTIFICATIONS

ADOBE CERTIFIED INSTRUCTOR
Adobe Creative Cloud
Adobe Systems

2017

NUKE™ CERTIFIED TRAINER
The Foundry®

2016

ADOBE CERTIFIED TRAINER
Adobe Creative Cloud
Adobe Systems

2015

ADOBE CERTIFIED EXPERT
Photoshop® CC
Adobe Systems

2015

ADOBE CERTIFIED EXPERT
After Effects® CC
Adobe Systems

2015

ADOBE CERTIFIED EXPERT
Premiere Pro® CC 2015
Adobe Systems

2017

ADOBE VIDEO SPECIALIST
Adobe Creative Cloud
Adobe Systems

2017

SKILLS

NUKE

AFTER EFFECTS

PHOTOSHOP

PREMIERE PRO

ILLUSTRATOR

3DS MAX

MOCHA PRO

BRANDS I'VE WORKED WITH

• Nikon
• TV3
• Astro
• Honda
• Golden Screen Cinemas

• MDeC Malaysia
• LIMA Langkawi
• Cyberjaya Uni College
• Uni KL
• Limkokwing University
• University of Malaysia

• United Int'l Pictures
• Perodua
• Mission Foods
• MRT Corp
• Accucap Apxara
• Fuji Film

REFERENCES

HUSSIN KHAN - Motion Graphics and VFX Master Trainer
HKVFX | Visual Effects Training. 63000, Cyberjaya, Selangor Malaysia
W: www.hussinkhan.com E: hussin@hussinkhan.com T: +60383237060

SAIFUL AZIMAN MAZLAN - Principal Lecturer of Video / Motion Graphics
Faculty of Multimedia Creativity - Limkokwing University of Creative Technology
63000, Cyberjaya - Malaysia. E: saiful.mazlan@limkokwing.edu.my T: +60124252502

NAUFAL RIZAL - Head of Creative/Managing Partner
Accucap Apxara Sdn Bhd. 52100 Kepong, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
W: www.accucap-apxara.com E: naufalrizal@gmail.com T: +60126510895